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RFP-16-23
ADDENDUM 2
TIME AND ATTENDANCE SYSTEM

DATE: August 12, 2016

FROM: Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent L//’I()a

PROPOSALS DUE: Thursday, AUGUST 18, 2016, BY 4 P.M. OUR CLOCK

The following information is provided to all prospective offerors and is hereby made a part of the above-
referenced proposal documents. Proposers must acknowledge this Addendum 2 with their submittal. This

addendum is a total of two pages.

CLARIFICATION, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CHANGES:

1. I did notice on your “ID” image that you copied for us that it is an “HID” proximity card. | believe |
noticed in the RFP that you were requesting bar code swipe clocks. Is there any reason why you wouldn’t
want to leverage your existing technology with the HID cards to allow employees to just waive your card in
front of the clock versus having to add a bar code to the card? Do all the employees that will be clocking from
a physical timeclock have this same card issued to them?

Response: All employees do have this card, and we will entertain the use of proximity cards. Please be specific
as to which format you are including in your proposal, proximity clocks or bar code swipe clocks.

2. I also noticed some conflicting information in the RFP where in one section it sounds like employees
will just be entering their time via computer and then in another section it refers to them using bar code time
clocks. Are these two distinctly separate groups, one just reporting exceptions via computer and the other
actually clocking in/out?

Response: Some employees have computer stations, others do not.

3. Does the city want us to provide a server for their onsite installation or does the city just want us to
give recommended server requirements so the city can provide their own server?

Response: Please include pricing and specifics for both options.

4, What are you expecting with "automated scheduling"? The ability to populate schedules using an
import file?

Response: Yes.

5. We need clarification on "advanced shift scheduling”.

Response: The City is interested in facilitating the ability to bid shifts for some employees.



6. | don't understand this deliverable.

"Ability to track a holiday schedule for all employees that includes actual
& observed holidays (actual and observed holiday falls on the same
day), actual holidays (the calendar day on which the holiday actually
falls), and observed holidays (work day on which the holiday is

observed if actual holiday falls on a weekend)"

Response: Some employees take holidays on different days than the actual holiday.

Visit the City website for bid documents, addendum, project updates at www.ci.wheatridge.co.us

POINT OF CONTACT: Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent, jnellis@ci.wheatridge.co.us or fax 303-234-5924 or
phone 303-235-2811. Do not contact the user department or evaluation committee.
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